County Council Of Howard County, Maryland

2020 Legislative Session Legislative Day No. 3

Resolution No. 39 -2020
Introduced by: The Chairperson at the request of the County Executive

A RESOLUTION supplementing and amending the Historic Sites Inventory for Howard County by
adding two properties to the Inventory and by amending address information related to

properties already on the Inventory.

Introduced and read first time , 2020.
By order
Diane Schwartz Jones, Administrator
Read for a second time at a public hearing on , 2020.
By order

Diane Schwartz Jones, Administrator

This Resolution was read the third time and was Adopted___, Adopted with amendments__, Failed__, Withdrawn___, by the County Council

on , 2020.

Certified By
Diane Schwartz Jones, Administrator

NOTE: [[text in brackets]] indicates deletions from existing law; TEXT IN SMALL CAPITALS indicates additions to existing law; Strike-out
indicates material deleted by amendment; Underlining indicates material added by amendment
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WHEREAS, Howard County has many historic structures and sites which, if properly
preserved, can provide the County’s neighborhoods with local landmarks and a strengthened

sense of identity; and

WHEREAS, the County has taken many steps to protect historic resources, including
creating historic districts, granting tax credits for the restoration and rehabilitation of historic

structures, and entering into certain cooperative agreements; and

WHEREAS, the grant of certain tax credits is expressly conditioned on the subject

property being included on the list of historic sites in the County; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Regulations define “Historic Structure” as one that is designated

by Resolution of the County Council as having significant historical or architectural value; and

WHEREAS, previous versions of the Historic Sites Inventory (the “Inventory”) have
been adopted by the Council by reference in the 1982, 1990, and 2000 General Plans, and by
Resolution in 2000; and

WHEREAS, in 2004, the Council adopted Council Resolution No. 98-2004 wherein they
adopted the most recent Inventory; and

WHEREAS, the Council has supplemented the Inventory by the passage of Council
Resolution No. 117-2007, Council Resolution No. 98-2008, Council Resolution No. 44-2011,
and Council Resolution No. 34-2019; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Planning and Zoning wishes to add the Doughoregan
Manor Tenant Farm 43 and Bowling Green, as shown and described in the attached Exhibit A, to
the Inventory; and

WHEREAS, the owners of property proposed to be added to the Inventory have been

notified of the property’s inclusion; and
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WHEREAS, as shown in Exhibit B, several changes need to be made to properties
currently on the Inventory including updating addresses, applying the address of 3585 Church
Road to HO#93, correcting the address for HO#366 to be consistent with State information, and
correcting the address for HO#342.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Council of Howard County,
Maryland this day of , 2020 that it supplements the Howard County

Historic Sites Inventory, as adopted in Council Resolution No. 98-2004 and as supplemented by
Resolution No. 117-2007, Council Resolution No. 98-2008, Council Resolution No. 44-2011;
and Council Resolution No. 34-2019 with the properties listed in the attached Exhibit A.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the County Council of Howard County,
Maryland, that properties already on the Inventory are amended in accordance with the attached
Exhibit B.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the County Council of Howard County,
Maryland, that the entire Historic Sites Inventory may be amended and supplemented by

subsequent Resolution of the County Council.



Exhibit A
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HO-22-1
Doughoregan Manor Tenant Farm 43

The 10,000 acres that comprised Doughoregan Manor was subdivided into numerous tenant
farms in the eighteenth and nineteenth centuries. This farm is located at the southern end of the
property and has since been sold out of the Carroll family. The farmhouse has disappeared, but
the large bank barn, with a datestone of June 15, 1889, survives. It almost certainly replaces an
earlier barn, but the history of the farm and the tenants who worked the land has not yet been
uncovered.



HO-1173
Bowling Green

Bowling Green has remained in the same family for over 200 years, having mostly descended on
the distaff side. Owned originally by the Hood family, it probably served first as a tenant farm in
the eighteenth century, but by the early nineteenth century had become the home farm of Rev.
Benjamin Hood. It passed briefly to his son, Dr. Benjamin Hood, in 1848, and after the doctor’s
death was purchased by his brother-in-law, John Jervis in 1856. After the death of John and
Sarah Jervis, Bowling Green was divided between their two daughters, Sarah Ann, wife of John
Ridgely, and Mary, wife of Samuel Davis. In 1886 Mary and Samuel sold their half back to the
Ridgelys, reuniting the lands of Bowling Green. Sarah Ann and John Ridgely took down the old
house and built the existing one in the 1880s, and then added the existing bank barn. The
Ridgely’s daughter, Lorena Jones, moved back to the farm after the death of her husband c.
1921, and she and her son, Ridgely Jones, continued to farm Bowling Green. The Jones family
continues to farm Bowling Green and is currently planning the restoration of the house, which
has stood vacant since 1970.



Historic Sites Inventery Name or Address Administrative Corrections

Exhibit B

Building Name in Original Adopting

HO # Fenichation Address in Original Adopting Legislation Updated 2020 Building Name Updated 2020 Address Councll Resolution Date of Council Approval

Adopted 10/20/2000 and
3 Pleasant Valley 13919 Forsythe Road 13865 Forsythe Read CR 130-2000C and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004

Adopted 1(/20/2000 and
9 Round About Hills/Peacefields 3503 Route 97/Roxbury Mills Road 15505 Cattail Oaks Road CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004

Adopted 10/20/2000 and
32 Oakland Manor 5400 Vantage Point Road 5430 Vantage Point Road CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004

Adopted 10/20/2000 and
49 Mount Hebron 2330 Mount Hebron Drive 2331 Mount Hebron Drive CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004

Adopted 10/20/2000 and
54 Howard County Jail 3709 Park Avenue 1 Emory Street CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004

Adopted 16/20/2000 and
68 Howard House 9210 Main Street 8202 Main Street CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004

Adopted 10/20/2000 and
76 Saint Pauls Cathelic Church 3727 5t, Paul Street 3755 St. Paul Street CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004

Adopted 10/20/2000 and
85 Meontrose 13360 Brighton Dam Road 13370 Brighton Dam Road CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004

Adopted 10/20/2000 and
93 Marsalee/Lyndwood 6452 Old Montgomery Road Marshaldee 3585 Church Road CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004

Adopted 10/20/2000 and
104 Thadeus Crapster's Log House 8101 Cabin Run 3101 Cahin Run CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004

Adopted 10/20/2000 and
123 George Chase Brick House 15089 Roxbury Mill Road Demolished 15085 Roxbury Road CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004

Adopted 10/20/2000 and
142 0id 5t. John's Ractory 3511 St. Jehns Lane 3508 Wesi Gate Drive CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004

Adopted 10/20/2000 and
160 Bassler House Hickory Ridge Road Sunny Spring (demolished) CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004

Adopted 10/20/2000 and
192 Friendship Pines 13905 Frederick Road/Rt 144 2106 McKendree Rd CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004

Adopted 10/20/2000 and
195 Site of Fowble House Intersection of Frederick and Rt 94 Demclished CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004

Adopted 10/20/2000 and
196 Site of Flohr House Intersection of Frederick and Rt 94 Demolished CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004

Adopted 10/20/2000 and
197 Cheaks Taverns 16040 Frederick Road Demolished CR 130-2000 and CR 98-20064 |7/23/2004

Adopted 10/20/2000 and
198 Know-Cope House - M.E. Parsonage 16041 Frederick Road/Rt 144 Demolished CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004




Historic Sites Inventory Name or Address Administrative Corrections

Building Name in Original Adopting

HO # Seulbkien Address in Original Adopting Legisiation Updated 2020 Building Name Updated 2020 Address Council Resolution Date of Council Approval

Adopted 10/20/2000 and

199 Flohr-Barnas House 16037 Frederick Road/Rt 144 Demolished CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
Adopted 10/20/2000 and

203 Site of Emerson Picket Log House 16017 Frederick Road Demolished CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
Adopted 10/20/2000 and

259 1.0.G.T Building - Dalsy 15948 Union Chapel Road Demolished CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
Adopted 10/20/2000 and

285 Ellicott's Second School Building 3725 Court Avenue 3725 Park Avenue CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
Adopted 10/20/20C0C and

286 Trolinger House 8453 Hill Lane 8453 Frederick Road CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
Adopted 18/20/2000 and

293 King's Contrivance 10150 Old Columbia Read 10150 Shaker Drive CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
Adopted 10/20/2000 and

315 George Burgess House 8448 Mercer Street 3880 and 3884 Ellicott Mills Drive CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
Adopted 10/20/2000 and

339 Sam Caplan's Cottage 8458 Main Street 8454 Main Street CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
Adopted 10/20/2000 and

340 Qld Howard County Court House 8398 Main Street Destroyed by 2018 Flood CR 130-2000 and CA 98-2004 [7/23/2004
Willlam and Rebeccs Dorsey {Rock Adopted 10/20/2000 and

342 George Yates Tenant House 8455 Main Street 3920 College Avenue Hill) CR 130-2000 and CR 98-20024 |7/23/2004
Adopted 10/20/2000 and

351 ©ld St. Peter's Rectory 8209 St. Paul Street 3701 College Avenue CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
Adopted 10/20/2000 and

352 Butke Log Cabin 3816/3818 New Cut Road Demolished CA, 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
Adopted 10/20/2000 and

356 Simpson's Victorian Cottage 4710 New Cut Road Demolished 4122 College Avenue CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
Adopted 10/26/2000 and

357 Caplan's Stone Shop 8125 Main Street 8129 Main Street CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
Adopted 10/20/2000 and

358 Fissels Stone Shop 8129 Main Street 8133 Main Street CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
Adopted 10/20/2000 and

359 Caplan's Frame Shop 8103/8109 Main Street 8113 Main Street CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
Adopted 10/20/2000 and

360 Boone House n/a 8081 Main Street CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
Adopted 10/20/2000 and

361 Holzweig's House #1 8359 Main Street 8357 Main Street CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004




Historic Sites Inventory Name ar Address Administrative Corrections

Building Name in Original Adopting

HO # Leaishnion Address in Original Adopting Legislation Updated 2020 Building Name Updated 2020 Address Council Resolution Date of Council Approval

Adopted 10/20/2000 and

362 Holzweig's House #2 8337 Main Street 8345 Main Street CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 [7/23/2004
Adopted 10/20/2000 and

364 Joseph and Abe Young 8765 Frederick foad Earloughers Tavern 8777 Frederick Road CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
either 5850 Mantgomery Road or Adopted 10/20/2000 and

6452 0id Montgomery Road 7/23/2004

366 Marshaldee 3585 Church Road Marshallee/Lyndwood {demolished) [(address no longer exists) CR 130-200C and CR 98-2004
New subdivision, was on lot of 8704 ’;;1;3'?;;020/20/2000 and
401 Squirrel Hill 9740 Old Annapolis Road Demolished Wellford Drive CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004

Adopted 10/20/2000 and

420 Landing Road Cider Mill Werks 5012 Landing Read Demolished CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
Adopted 10/20/2000 and

431 Mt. Calvary-Glenwood Baptist Church 3865 Roxbury Mills Road 3875 Roxbury Mills Road/ Rt97 CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
Hoogewerff/Donaldson Cottage Adopted 10/20/2600 and

451 Elibank-Worthington House 6460 Elibank Road (demolished) CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
. Adopted 10/20/2000 and

509 Mills Double House 5682 Railroad Avenue Demolished CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004
Adepted 10/20/2000 and

510 B&0 Railroad Company House 5650 Railroad Avenue Demolished CR 130-2000 and CR 98-2004 |7/23/2004






